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MEMORANDUM

Date: November 2, 2022

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Justin Lux :
Re: FMG Engineering Quote for Deadwood Hill Trailhead Parking Area

Find attached a quote for construction documents and design for the proposed
Deadwood Hill Trailhead parking area from FMG Engineering. I reached out to
FMG Engineering because they prepared the concept for the parking lot. Their
proposal is $34,650, approximately 7% of the probable construction cost.

[ reached out to KLJ Engineering and Avid4 Engineering for quotes. After
reviewing the project information, both firms declined to provide quotes. I am
requesting permission to accept FMG Engineering’s proposal for services of
$34,650 to be paid out of Parking & Transportation Professional Services line
item.

Thank you for your consideration to this matter.




